

# Sharon Ting

## Objective

Strongly driven individual with over 4 years of experience in a highly regulated industry. Experienced with hands-on operation and troubleshooting of equipment and processes. Excellent interpersonal and communication ability with a passion for learning and continuous improvement.

## Experience

### NextEra Energy Seabrook LLC

**Seabrook, NH**

#### **Nuclear Systems Operator**

**February 2018 – present**

- Demonstrated strong hands-on integrated plant knowledge through successful identification and control of flow paths and rigorous monitoring of plant parameters and equipment in order to preemptively identify and resolve issues.
- Led special project teams during Station Refueling Outages by creating and enforcing strict timelines to execute activities avoiding negative impact to station-wide critical path.
- Selected as one of less than ten individuals qualified to train and evaluate peers and new hires on station tasks and expectations.
- Awarded Operator of the Month for February 2020 based on nominations by supervisors.

#### **Chemistry Associate Engineer**

**July 2016 – Feb 2018**

- Managed the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES), NEI 07-07 Groundwater Protection Initiative, and Hazardous Waste programs.
- Performed regular rigorous self-assessments and internal audits of programs and consistently achieved the top score during annual New Hampshire of Department of Environmental Services and Nuclear Regulatory Commission audits.
- Scheduled and planned interdepartmental work activities with Operations, Radiation Protection, and Maintenance in order to support chemistry control.
- Implemented new laboratory analytical methods through intensive testing and validation through the QA/QC process, the development of new procedures, and training of chemistry technicians.

## Leadership

### North American Young Generation in Nuclear

**Seabrook, NH**

#### **Co-chair**

**August 2017 – July 2018**

- Coordinated and led professional development and outreach activities.
- Organized and led a four-member team for a benchmarking trip with other industry peers.
- Liaised directly with senior station management to communicate needs of the organization.
- Created and organized the budget efficiently to encompass all activities set by the organization charter.

## Contact Info

[Redacted Contact Information]

## Skills

- MATLAB programming
- Aspen Process Modelling
- Procedure writing and development
- Analytical method development
- Public speaking
- Bilingual: Mandarin Chinese

## Certifications

- Lean Six Sigma – Yellow Belt
- OSHA – 30 hour General Industry Safety and Health
- Hazardous Waste Coordinator – State of NH (2017-2018)

## Education

### **B.S. Chemical Engineering**

Biomedical Engineering Concentration

Political Science Minor

Auburn University

Auburn, AL / 2016

## Professional Organizations

North American Young Generation in Nuclear – July 2016 to Present

Women in Nuclear – April 2019 to Present